From: Schmidt, Eric <Eric.Schmidt@aecom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 8:54 AM

To: paulbretting@bretting.com

Cc: Pooler, Cary; Nave, Bradley S; Richard, Philip E - DNR
Subject: Barksdale 2023 Annual Site Use Map

Attachments: Site Use Map and Use Restrictions Map_10.25.2023.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Paul:

On behalf of Chemours, | have attached the Barksdale 2023 annual site use map and associated letter for your use and
reference.

Regards,
Eric

Eric Schmidt, P.E.

Project Engineer, Environment
M +1-920-621-3878
eric.schmidt@aecom.com

AECOM
aecom.com

Built to deliver a better world
LinkedIn Twitter Facebook Instagram




The Chemours Company, FC LLC 502-569-2301 t

500 West Jefferson Street chemours.com
f Chemours

Louisville, KY 40202

October 25, 2023

Mr. Paul Bretting

Bretting Development Corporation
3401 Lake Park Road

Ashland, WI 54806

RE: Site Use Map and Use Restrictions for October 2023 to October 2024 Period
Former DuPont Barksdale Works
72315 State Highway 13
Town of Barksdale, Bayfield County, Wisconsin
FID No.: 804009140
EPA ID No.: WIR000133447
BRRTS No. 02-04-00156

Dear Mr. Bretting:

Attached please find the updated annual Site Use Map (map) for your use and reference for the
period starting October 2023 through October 2024. As you are aware, The Chemours
Company FC, LLC (Chemours) has been updating and issuing this map annually so that
Bretting Development Corporation’s (BDC’s) primary users and guests may readily identify
portions of the former DuPont Barksdale Works property (Site) that are suitable for recreational
use at a frequency of 60 days per calendar year per adult user.

The boundaries shown on the attached map are consistent with the previous map that was
included in the letter to you dated October 21, 2022. The total Site land area currently available
for BDC use is approximately 1,475 acres of the 1,798 acres that comprised the former Site and
are currently owned by BDC. This total remains unchanged from 2022.

Please note that the boundaries shown on the map are subject to change, based on either
WDNR'’s review of the work completed to date in both use areas and/or any future need
identified by Chemours and/or WDNR.

As with previous annual use maps, multiple copies of the attached annual use map will be
printed on vinyl banner material and delivered to the clubhouse for your distribution to land
users.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me by telephone at (812)
406-7117 or by email at Bradley.S.Nave@chemours.com.

Sincerely,

M//me_

Bradley S. Nave
Chemours Corporate Remediation Group
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Attachments: Attachment 1: 2023 Land Uses Map

cc: Philip Richard WDNR
Cary Pooler, AECOM
Eric Schmidt, AECOM
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Effective Date: October 2023
Expiration Date: October 2024



Nielsen, Desmond
Stamp

Nielsen, Desmond
Stamp

Nielsen, Desmond
Stamp




